

Meeting Minutes Friday, February 15th, 2018 @ 12:00 p.m. NEO Transit Building

EASTERN OREGON COORDINATED CARE ORGANIZATION

 Attendance: Josh Brownell, Community member; Amanda Grove, Community Behavioral Health Coordinator, GOBHI/EOCCO; Carrie Brogoitti, Public Health Administrator, CHD; Rob Kleng, Director, EO Head Start; Winnie Andrews, Community Member; Jill Boyd, primary Care Transformation Specialist; Jen Goodman, Family and Community Partnership Manager, EO Head Start; Rochelle Hamilton, Homeless Services Coordinator, CCNO; Angie Peters, Director, NEO Public Transit; Robin Maille, Family and Community Health Agent, OSU Extension; Wendy Roberts, Senior Director Administrative Services, GRH; Cami Miller, LCAC Coordinator; Aaron Grigg, Mental Health Director, CHD; Lenore Case, CARE Coordinator; SheryIn Roberts, CARE Coordinator; Jeff Duloz, CHW, GRH; Lisa Ladendorff, Development and Training Director, NEON; Miriam Cecilia, Outreach Coordinator, Health Integrated EOCCO Personal Health Management; Arline Franco, CHW, GRH; Chris Evans, Community Development Coordinator, DHS, Child Welfare, Self Sufficiency;

Call to Order and Introductions

Approval of January Minutes, Winnie Andrews moved and Bridgett Thamert Seconded.

Public Comment:

- A member is having issues with changing her children's insurance billing process. They no longer have another insurance company and after following all the steps multiple times to get it changed, they are still struggling.
- A member has an autistic daughter who receives speech and occupational therapy through GRH. Every three month they must get approval for more appointments. The approval process creates lags in her services. They can't schedule appointments until the approval is given and then they must schedule out a few weeks to a month. This lag, then causes the child to regress and prevents consistent and productive therapy.

- GOBHI is submitting a bid for another 5 years of EOCCO contract. There are currently no other bids for Union County in.
- Tina thanked us for the card and wanted to let us know that she hopes to be here next month.
- Non-emergent medical transport just shifted the calling service and wait times are a bit long. If you call early in the morning you may have better luck. Also, if you call and leave your name and number it will save your place in the cue.
- There is a communication problem between hospitals releasing patients and getting to the facility for housing and the patient is in limbo because the facility isn't ready to accept them yet. This is a breakdown between hospital and care facility communication.

Progress Report:

 The major difference from last month and this month is Adolescent Well Care Visits! Also the ED utilization number is improving greatly. These are not the final numbers yet. Two priorities are for the upcoming provider meetings are effective contraceptive use and childhood immunizations.

CBIR Update:

- WS is thriving and quite full with the winter weather picking up. Our 16 max was
  reached a few times, CCNO has put our excess folks in emergency hotel rooms. The
  fire department is coming into today to approve our final 30 days. The community
  support has been strong in the form of volunteers and donations. we are seeing 20-15
  folks a night and are receiving a few folks from Baker and Pendleton.
- CHARM had a wonderful mail out about their first successful graduate.
- Trauma Informed Coalition is working on long and short term goals and figuring out how to pursue funding in the future.
- We are on schedule to be spent down by March 15th, except for Living Well funds which can come out of the final payment from ORPRYN.
- The 2019-20 grant has been submitted and we should hear back about it in the next few weeks.

Community Health Assessment:

- The health assessment and any additional data collected is available for us to utilize if needed. Reach out to Jill Boyd if you would like more information.

- Lisa Ladendorff has been working with the state health assessment, the state is moving towards the same direction as our communities like housing, trauma informed and food insecurity.
- Our Union County Community Health Assessment process will need to start fairly soon.
   A smaller group will take the qualitative data and quantitative data and structuring a outline to have a larger group discussion at LCAC.
- Angie Peters moved to have a work group to review the data to begin our CHP and CHA process. To then bring the larger group a structured discussion. SharyIn seconded. Motion Passed.
- Subcommittee volunteers: Carrie Brogoitti, Jen Goodman, Rochelle Hamilton, Robin Maille, Wendy Roberts, Cami Miller, Lisa Ladendorff, and the school district will be invited.
- A possible discussion will be held in May at the LCAC.
- Carrie is hoping that the LCAC CHIP will be able to be the CHP necessary to be a accredited public health department. Then we would have one CHP that is more aligning with all of the partners.
- It was suggested to document how we work on achieve this collaborative CHP.
- Updating the crosswalk and utilizing this for our subcommittees process and planning.

CAC Elections:

- Jen Goodman is our only volunteer.
- Shannon Cleveland moved to elect Jen Goodman as the Chair or the LCAC for 2019-20 year. SharyIn Roberts Seconded. Motion Passed.

Announcements:

 Housing Matters has three standing subcommittees if anyone is interested in helping out. If you are a person who helps people with housing insecurity having your input on the Tennant feedback committees.

- Warming Station Volunteer Training at the station on Friday the 22nd at 4pm.
- Walk for Warmth has flexibility in what the funding goes towards. The planning meeting for the 2020 WFW will be in august and all are welcome and encouraged to attend.
- Head Start is having their parent conscious discipline trainings are in the middle of a round of trainings and will be scheduling another round of trainings soon to keep up with the need.
- The Warming Station has received a some wonderful feedback from a guest.
- If you have a homeless family please send them to CCNO before the WS. Singles will be referred to the WS but family units will take priority because it frees up more space in the station.
- The Blue Mountain Early Learning Hub has seats at the Conscious Discipline this summer and they are scholar-shipping interested folks who do home visiting and parent educators. The application is on the BMELH website, they are due soon!
- The Opioid summit is sold out except for providers or clinicians, there are three spots open!
- NOEN's website has two up-coming trainings on opioid addiction and recognizing signs and symptoms of addiction.
- A shorter conscious discipline training will be held at the Children Bring Communities Together, Rob Kleng is presenting. Its at BMCC in Pendleton on April
- the point in time count doubled in number this year, there are a total of 45 different papers and some of them are families.
- Housing Matters Union County- The third Monday of every month at noon at the Zion
  Lutheran Church. Contact Jason for information jmatheny@neonoregon.org
- Trauma Informed Coalition- First Tuesday of the month at noon at the 1<sup>st</sup> Friendship Center of the Presbyterian Church. For more information contact Cami at <u>cmiller@neonoregon.org</u>
- Early Childhood Planning Team Meeting- Third Wed of the month at 1:00 pm at the Cook Memorial Library. For more information contact Jen at <u>goodmajd@eou.edu</u>